



Aerial Facilities Limited

R F System Engineering.
Radio Site Engineering.
Tel: +44(0)1494 777000
Fax: +44(0)1494 777002

Aerial House,
Asheridge Road,
Chesham, Buckinghamshire,
England, HP5 2QD

20th October, 2006

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green
Forthampton
Gloucester
GL19 4QH
UK

REF: NEO60-1668SERIES, Part 90.219 Use of signal boosters.

This product meets the requirements of 90.219. It is intended for use in a confined space environment. Using a directional yagi antenna as the antenna facing base and a distributed antenna system in the confined space.

If you have any further questions or comments do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of

Aerial Facilities Limited

Peter L Bradfield
Senior Systems Engineer
Tel: +44 1494 777020
Fax +44 1494 777002
peterb@aerial.co.uk